
Waste Management Program 
Southcentral Regional Office | 909 Elmerton Avenue | Harrisburg, PA  17110-8200 | 717.705.4706 | F 717.705.4930 

www.dep.pa.gov 

November 29, 2023 

Sent Via Email Only 

Jason Enoch, General Manager 
Republic Services of PA, LLC 
4400 Mount Pisgah Road 
York PA, 17406 

Re:   Administrative Completeness Review 
         Permit Renewal-Modern Landfill 
         Permit No. 100113 
         APS #1101649 

Windsor & Lower Windsor Townships, York County 

Dear Jason Enoch: 

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has reviewed the above referenced application 
for completeness.  The Department has determined that the application package contains sufficient 
detail to enable DEP to conduct the technical review and has been accepted for that purpose. 

This is not a final action by the Department on this application.  The completeness review is the first 
in a series of reviews conducted by DEP.  The application will now move to the technical review 
stage of the permit review process.  To follow your application through the review process, please 
visit eFACTS on the Web at:  

https://www.ahs.dep.pa.gov/eFACTSWeb/default.aspx 

I hope that you find this information helpful in understanding the permit review process.  If you have 
additional questions about your application, please contact me at joren@pa.gov or 717.705.4907. 

Sincerely, 

John L. Oren, P.E. 
Environmental Engineering Manager 
Management Program 

cc: Lower Windsor Township 
         Windsor Township 

Cumberland County Planning Commission 
         Denise Wessels, SCS Engineers                       
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Recipient email:     

Jason Enoch:  jenoch@republicservices.com 

ecc:  

Denise Wessels: dwessels@scsengineers.com   
Mike Morawski, SCS Engineers: mmorawski@scsengineers.com 

bcc:   Kalen Boyer 
          Carrie Fleming      
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